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îª÷¨»®Ω’ éπüΔ: Biodata ´·êuçí¬ ´’†-üË-¨¡ç™
v°æ¶μº’ûªy ÖüÓu-í¬-©èπ◊ ü¿®Ω-ë«Ææ’h îËÊÆ ¢√∞¡Ÿx ¢√úËC.
Biodata ÆæN-´-®Ωçí¬ Öçô’çC. °æ¤öÀd-†-ûËD, NüΔu-®Ω|-ûª©’,
Éçûª ´®Ωèπ◊ Ö†o Å†’-¶μº-¢√-©ûÓ Ææ£æ…. É°æ¤púø’ DE
†´‚Ø√ îª÷üΔlç – Éçü¿’™ ≤ƒ´÷-†uçí¬ ´’† N´-®√-
©Fo ûÁL°œ ûª®√yûª cover/ covering letter
(explaining the purpose of our enclosing the
biodata) ïûª-°æ-®Ω’-≤ƒh®Ω’. Even in the cover letter
we give a brief summary of our suitability for
the job. We sign the cover letter, yours faith-
fully (in India) and or yours sincerely/ sin-
cerely (for companies in India and MNCs).
★ MNC = Multinational Companies = •£æ›-∞¡-

ñ«A ¢√u§ƒ®Ω ÆæçÆæn©’

The following details form an important
part of the biodata.
1. The job applied for
2. The date of birth and age of the candidate

3. The educational qualifications of
the candidate

4. References
5. Conclusion
6. Subscription

v°æ¶μº’ûªy ÖüÓu-í¬©’ î√™« ´®Ωèπ◊ Public
Service Commission üΔy®√ØË ¶μºKh Å´¤-
ûª’ç-ö«®·. ¢√öÀéÀ Public Service
Commission prescribed format ™ØË
(supplied by the PSC), apply îËßª÷L.
Å®·ûË éÌEo éÌEo ÖüÓu-í¬-©èπ◊ through on
interview, áç°œéπ ï®Ω-íÌîª’a. Some pri-
vate firms too, accept biodata.
★ Let us now look at the format in

which a biodata is submitted for
post of an Audit Assistant in the
company Surecure Pharma,
Jeedimetla, Hyderabad.

Imp: Statement of the objective (©éπ~uç) in the
Biodata/ CV/ Resume' forms an important
part of it. It must be concluded. (´’†ç à
©éπ~uçûÓ Ñ ÖüÓu-í¬Eo áçîª’-èπ◊-Ø√o¢Á÷ ÅC ûÁLßª’-
ñ‰-ßª’úøç î√™« ´·êuç).

(All names, addresses and phone numbers
given in Biodata are fictitious and do not
apply to any individual/ organization)

- Madhu, Kurnool.
Q: Sir, please explain which we have to cer-

tainly use and which one is wrong.
1. If she comes you can go out side.
2. If she will come you can go.
3. Sadness and gladness comes/

come each other.
4. I have to give demo, then can I

say like this sir...
5. I would like to teach on math

subject or  I would like to teach
about math subject.

A: 1. If she comes you can go out.
(She may come, and if that happens, you
can go out).

2. The sentence is wrong. 'If she will come' is
a conditional clause (Åçõ‰ äéπ ≠æ®Ω-ûª’†’ ûÁLÊ°
clause). The rule is, the verb in the condi-
tional clause should not be in the future
tense.
Åçõ‰ A clause beginning with 'If' and

expressing a condition should not be in the

future tense = Will/ shall should not
be used in it.
3. i) Sadness and gladness come

(Not comes, because, sadness
and gladness is plural (= they)
each other.

ii) The group of words 'Sadness and
gladness' come each other is not a

sentence, because it has no meaning. It should
be either 'Sadness and gladness' come after
each other/ come alternatively/ follow each
other (ü¿’”êç, Ææ’êç äéπ-üΔE ¢Áç•úÕ äéπöÔ≤ƒh®·).
4. 'I have to give demo' itself is wrong. Demo

(Demonstration) is a countable singular, so
it must have 'a' before it. So, 'I have to give
a demo' is correct.

5. Secondly, 'teach' is not followed by 'on'/
'about'. So your sentence should be, 'I
would like to teach maths subject'.

- P. Dhanunjaya Naidu.
Q: Sir, I have seen in the newspaper recently a

subtitle was given as ''couple held raping
over a minor'' is it the right form? What is
the difference between 'couple was held
raping over a minor' and the above sen-
tence? Please explain.

A: No, it is wrong. The verb held (held here
means arrested) is always followed by 'for'.
Secondly, rape is not followed by 'over'. As
you say, this is the heading (not the subti-
tle) of the news item. Newspaper headlines
usually use the past participle (V3). Held
here is the past participle (V3) of the verb,
hold. So the correct form of the headline/
caption should be: Couple held for raping a
minor.

Q: What is the difference between the sen-
tences ''my love is gone'', ''my love has
gone'' - Which is the correct form?

A: My love is gone = My love has gone - Both
are correct and both have the same mean-
ing. However, when you say, 'My love is
gone', the importance is for 'love' and when
you say 'My love has gone', the importance
is for her/ its going.

O’ -v°æ--¨¡o-©’ °æç-§ƒ-Lq-† -*®Ω’-Ø√-´÷...
-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ, -v°æ-A-¶μº -N-¶μ«í∫ç, 

Ñ-Ø√--úø’ é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç, -®√-¢Á÷-@ °∂œ-™¸t Æœ-öÃ, 
£æ«-ßª’-û˝-†í∫®˝ (-´’ç-úø-©ç), ®Ωçí¬È®-úÕf ->-™«x.

Email your questions to: pratibhadesk@eenadu.net

www.eenadupratibha.net
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M. SURESAN

K Venkataram
29-34-55 Kaleswara Rao Road
Suryaraopeta
Vijayawada 520002

Email: venkat666@gmail.com
Mobile: 6876554321 
Land: 0866 3442876
Objective: Work in an organization where my

skills are of use and growing with the orga-
nization, help its growth.  

Name: Kolagutla Venkataram
Father's Name: Sri Sankar
Mother's Name: Mrs Suchitra
Date of Birth:  Sep 10 1994 
Age: 23 years
Permanent Address / Contact Address: As
given above.  
Other contact details: As given above
Educational Qualifications:

★ Languages Known: Telugu (Mother
Tongue), English and Hindi.  Can speak flu-
ently Telugu and English.  

★ Other Skills:  Have good computer literacy
and a thorough knowledge of office proce-
dures.  

★ Other details:  A good player of badminton
- won medals at district level champi-
onships. (certificates enclosed)

If appointed, I will do my best to be of service
to the company and grow with it.

Yours sincerely / Sincerely
K Venkataram

Cover / Covering Letter To Be
Sent With The Biodata

K Venkataram
29-34-55 Kaleswara Rao Road
Suryaraopeta
Vijayawada 520002

Feb 28 2015

Manager HR
Surecure Pharma Ltd
Jeedimetla
Hyderabad 500034

Sir  

Post of Audit Assistant advertised in The
Times of India of Feb 26 2015.

Attached is my bio-data for your considera-
tion of appointing me for the post advertised.

You can see that I have all the skill sets that
the job advertised demand.  My experience
has helped me know the job thoroughly.  I
wish to grow with the company by doing my
best to be of service to it.  

I am sure I can meet all your expectations
and that you will offer me the compensation
that my abilities deserve.  

Sincerely,   
K Venkataram
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Format Of Biodata

Work Experience:

éÀçü¿öÀ ¢√®Ωç ´’†ç Biodata, Resume'

and CV © í∫’Jç* èπ◊x°æhçí¬ ûÁ©’-Ææ’-èπ◊Ø√oç
éπüΔ? Ñ ´‚úø÷ üΔüΔ°æ¤ äÍé ÖüËl̈ ¡ ≤ƒüμ¿-†èπ◊ –

Åçõ‰ ÖüÓuí∫ ≤ƒüμ¿-†èπ◊ ≤ƒüμ¿-Ø√-™„j-†-°æp-öÀéÃ,
´‚úÕç-öÀéÃ éÌEo éÌEo ûËú≈-©’-Ø√o®· – Ñ

ûËú≈©’ (î√™« Ææy©p¢Ë’) îª÷üΔlç É°æ¤púø’...

Down to earth -Åç-õ‰..?
- Manasi.

Q: Sir, please refer reference books to learn
spoken English easily.

A: Books that can help you: 1) Living
English Structure by William Stannard
Allen (Pub. Pearson), 2) Essentials of
English Grammar by Randolph Quirk,
3) Word Power Made Easy by Norman
Lewis, 4) How to Read Better and Faster,
also by Norman Lewis. Also by Norman
Lewis, Speak Better and Write Better.

Q: Sir, in recent days 'down to earth' idiom is
used very often. What is the correct
meaning of this idiom? Give examples.

A: Down to earth = Practical and realistic
★ A person down to earth is a person who

thinks of what is possible to do and does
not think of plans that cannot be done.

a) PM Modi is down to earth and thinks of
implementing things which are possible.

b) A down to earth person, her father married
her off to a good young man, not worrying
about his status or looks.

1. Length 
(EúÕN)

2. Form 
(®Ω÷°æç)

3. Purpose 
(ÖüËl¨¡ç)

Usually one
A4 sheet
and a half

Detailed

(In India)
Govt jobs/
Applying
first time
for a job in
private
companies

Biodata       Resume' CV
Just one 
page

Brief

Applications 
for better
jobs by those
who are
already in a
job/ change
of job

Two pages/ 
more

Very
detailed

Applying for
the first time
by fresh
graduates or
others/ 
people with
experience

-ûÌ-L -Ö-üÓuí¬-EéÀ.. biodata
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He is going on sixteen..

- G. Murali Krishna, Kushal, Rajesh,
Sarath.

Q: Can we say 'Gopal is running sixteen?
A: He is running sixteen is wrong. Usually

we say, He has completed fifteen and
going on sixteen or simply, He is going
on sixteen (years).

Q: How and when to use these words: 
Name after, call after. Please explain with
proper examples.

A: Name after somebody/ something = give
the name to a person of another person/
something.

eg: He was named after his grandfather = He
was given the name of his grandfather.

★ He was named after his village = He was
given the name connected with his 
village.

Q: Please translate these sentences from
Telugu to English. 
i) ´÷ Å†o-ßª’uéÀ ¶«•’/ ¶‰H °æ¤ö«dúø’. ™‰üΔ
ii) ´÷ -´-C-† ¶«•’/ ¶‰HéÀ ï†t-E--*aç-C.

A: i) My brother has/ has got a son/ A son is
born to my brother. The first one, and
there too, 'My brother has got a son' is
better. It indicates that 'My brother has
become a father'.

ii) My sister-in-law has given birth to a son.
Q: Sir, 'v§ƒçBßª’ ÅGμ-́ ÷†ç— – DEo English™

îÁ°æpúøç á™«?
A: Regional feeling/ Regional bias.

- Malleswari.
Q: Sir, please explain the following con-

junctions with Telugu meaning and how
to use them. 1) though 2) yet 3) although
4) even 5) even if 6) even though

A: 1) Though = 3) although = 6) even
though = Å®·-†-°æp-öÀéÃ.

Eg: Though/ although/ even though he is
rich, he does not help others - Åûª†’ üμ¿E-
èπ◊-úÁj-†-°æp-öÀéÃ Éûª-®Ω’-©èπ◊ ≤ƒßª’ç îËßª’úø’.

2) Yet = But = é¬F. He is rich, but/ yet he
does not help others = Åûª†’ üμ¿†-´ç-ûª’úË é¬F
Éûª-®Ω’-©èπ◊ ≤ƒßª’ç îËßª’úø’.

4) Even = èπÿú≈. Even in America there are
poor people. (Å¢Á’-J-é¬™ èπÿú≈ Hü¿-¢√-∞¡Ÿx-Ø√o®Ω’).

★ Even Dharmaraja lied = üμ¿®Ωt-®√V Åçûª-¢√úø’
èπÿú≈ Å•ü¿l¥ç îÁ§ƒpúø’.

5) Even if = ÅC ïJ-T-†-°æp-öÀéÀ (ÉC Ü£æ…-ûªtéπç –
´÷´‚-©’í¬ ï®Ω-í∫ü¿’, ï®Ωí∫úøç Åçô÷ Öçõ‰).

Eg: Even if the PM recommends (very little
chance of their recommending) I will
not give you the job. (v°æüμΔ-†-́ ’çvA ÅçûªöÀ
¢√∞¡Ÿx Æœ§∂ƒ-®ΩÆæ’ îËÆœØ√, – ¢√®Ω’ îËßª’úøç ï®Ω-í∫-éπ-
§Ú-´îª’a – ØË†’ Fèπ◊ ÖüÓuí∫ç É´y†’.)

Know the difference between even if, on
the one hand, and though/ although/ even
though on the other. All of them have the
meaning: Å®·-†-°æp-öÀéÃ. But 'even if' talks of an
unreal (Å¢√-Ææh́ )/ imaginary (Ü£œ«ç-îª’-èπ◊ØË) sit-
uation (°æJ-ÆœnA), whereas 'though/ although/
even though' refers to a situation that has taken
place/ takes place/ will take place. Ñ ´‚-úø÷
ïJ-T†/ ïJÍí/ ï®Ω-í∫-¶ßË’ °æJ-Æœn-A í∫’Jç* îÁ•’-û√®·.

- E. Rajendraprasad.
Q: Sir, please explain what do we call the

words like, i) that which ii) on which iii) in
which iv) to which v) for which vi) some-
thing that. Give us some examples.

A: That and which are pronouns, and some-
times they are used also as adjectives. On,
in, to, and for, are prepositions.
That and which are not often used togeth-

er, that is, side by side. Sometimes you can.
Eg: That which he says he has given me is not

this book. (Åûª†’ Ø√éÀ-î√a-†-†oC Ñ °æ¤Ææhéπç
é¬ü¿’). In this sentence, 'that' is a pronoun
and 'which' is a pronoun. But this kind of
sentence is not usually used. Some is an
adjective. 

★ Other examples for 'which': The movie
which I saw yesterday was good. (ØË†’ E†o
à ÆœE´÷ îª÷¨»ØÓ Ç ÆœE´÷ ¶«í∫’çC – é¬F ûÁ©’-
í∫’™ É™« Å†ç éπüΔ. ØË†’ E†o îª÷Æœ† ÆœE´÷
¶«í∫’çC Åçö«ç.) 

★ On which - üËE O’ü¿ Å®·ûË ÖçüÓ. This is the
table on which the book was yesterday.
(E†o Ñ õ‰•’™¸ O’üË Ç °æ¤Ææhéπç ÖçC.)

★ In which - üËE™ Å®·ûË ÅC ÖçüÓ ÅC – ÆæÈ®j†

ûÁ©’í∫’ é¬ü¿’ éπüΔ? – ´÷´‚©’ ûÁ©’-í∫’™: üΔE™
Ö†o.

Eg: This is the box in which he kept the cash.
(= Åûª†’ à Â°õ„d™ Å®·ûË †í∫ü¿’ Â°ö«dúÓ, Ç Â°õ„d
ÉC. ÉC ÆæÈ®j† ûÁ©’í∫’ é¬ü¿’ éπüΔ? ´÷´‚©’
ûÁ©’í∫’™: Åûª†’ †í∫ü¿’ Â°öÀd† Â°õ„d ÉC.)

★ That was the place to which he went =
Åûª†’ à îÓöÀ-ÈéjûË ¢Á∞«xúÓ ÅC ÉC. ´÷´‚©’
ûÁ©’í∫’: Åûª†’ ¢ÁRx† îÓô’ ÉD.

★ For which = üËE éÓÆæ-¢Á’iûË. This is the book
for which I have been searching. (Modern
English: This is the book I have been
searching for.  = ØË†’ üËE-éÓ-Ææ-¢Á’iûË ¢Áûª’-èπ◊-ûª’-
Ø√oØÓ Ç °æ¤Ææhéπç ÉC. ´÷´‚©’ ûÁ©’í∫’ – ØË†’
¢Áûª’-èπ◊-ûª’†o °æ¤Ææhéπç ÉC.)

★ Something that = something which = ÉC.
This is something that I cannot understand
= ØË†’ Å®Ωnç îËÆæ’éÓ-™‰E N≠æßª’ç ÉC.

- Rakesh,  T. Ganapati, 
D. Bhavaghni,  Raja Rao.

Q: Sir, please explain why 'e' is changing 
pronunciation of 'rat' and
'rate'?

A: Spelling and pronunciation
in English depends on
whether the word is native
English word/ borrowed
from some other language.
More than 60% of the words
in English are of foreign origin- Greek,
Latin, French, etc. How a word is spelt and
pronounced depends on the language from
which the word entered English. The final
'e' sometimes has no value at all. So it is
difficult to say why final 'e' changes the
pronunciation of a word.

Q: Sir, will you please explain what is the dif-
ference between the two sentences?
a) Did you complete your work? 
b) Have you completed your work? 

A: a) Did you complete your work? - this is
about a past action at a definite time (time
known to the speaker and the listener) in
the past. (í∫ûªç™ ´’†èπ◊ ûÁL-Æœ† Ææ´’-ßª’ç™
°æ‹Jh Å®·-§Ú-®·† °æEE í∫’Jç* ÅúÕÍí v°æ¨¡o
ÉC.)

b) Have you completed your work? - About a
past action too, but the time of which is not
known/ an action that has gone on till the
time of talking. (ÉC í∫ûªç™ à Ææ´’-ßª’ç™
°æ‹Jh Å®·uçD ûÁL-ßª’E/ É°æpöÀ ´®Ωèπ◊ ïJ-T†
°æEE í∫’Jç* ÅúÕÍí v°æ¨¡o).

Q: I would like to know the correct sentence
from the sentences given below.

★ Our own actions decides our destiny.
★ Our own actions decide our destiny.
A: 'Actions' is plural (they). For I/ we/ you/

they, we don't use the '-s'/ '-es' ending.
This is used only for he/ she/ it. So 'Our
actions decide our destiny' is correct. 
★ For example, if you say, 'Our action,'

then 'decides' is correct.
Q: While talking to someone which

tense we use - in office formally?
Present perfect?

A: What tense you use depends on the time of
action/ the time of the state of being. à
tense ¢√ú≈L ÅØËC ´’†ç ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’†o °æE
á°æ¤púø’ ïJ-TçC/ ´’†ç ´÷ö«x-úø’-ûª’†o ÆœnA
á°æ¤púø’ ÖçC ÅØË-üΔEo •öÀd éπüΔ Öçô’çC. 

★ For example, in your office, you are talking
about a file. If you are talking about the file
being on the table, say, yesterday, you say:
The file was on the table yesterday (E†o
ÖçúÕçC/ the file lay (°æúÕ ÖçC – both past
tense). 

★ If you are talking about the file being on the
table now, you say: The file is/ is lying on
the table (É°æ¤púø’ õ‰•’™¸ O’ü¿ °æúÕ ÖçC). So
what tense depends on the time of action/ of
the state of being = ÖçúË ÆœnA).

★ Our boss has gone out - the verb, has gone
- present perfect tense - past action time not
stated.

★ Our boss went out an hour ago/ at 9 o' clock
- past simple - past action at a time known/
definite time.

M. SURESAN

Divya, Prahlad, Anakapalli.
Q: Sir, let us know the meaning and usage of

'Trump Card', 'City of Destiny', 'Tryst with
Destiny'. Please explain in Telugu.

A: Trump Card = ûÁ©’í∫’: ûª’®Ω’°æ¤ ´·éπ\ – ÉC
Ê°é¬ô °æü¿ç. Åçõ‰ ´’†C Éûª-®Ω’© O’ü¿ Â°jîË-
®·í¬ Öçúø-ö«-EéÀ Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-í∫-°æúË N≠æßª’ç àüÁjØ√
ÅC, ´’†èπ◊ Trump card Å´¤-ûª’çC.

Eg: That he is the minister's son is his trump
card = û√†’ ´’çvA-í¬J Å¶«s-®·E, ûªØË-¢Á’iØ√
îËßª’-í∫-©†’ ÅØËC ÅûªE Trump card. 
Éçéπ àN-üμ¿ç-í¬†÷ àüÁjØ√ ≤ƒCμç-îª’-éÓ-™‰-éπ-§ÚûË,

Å°æ¤púø’ Ç N≠æ-ßª÷Eo ¢√úø’-èπ◊E ≤ƒCμç-îª’-éÓ-́ îª’a, ÅE.
★ City of destiny = A city where people go to

have their wishes fulfilled and goals
achieved = ´’† éÓJ-éπ©’ BJ, ´’† í∫´÷u©’ îË®Ω’-
èπ◊-ØËç-ü¿’èπ◊ Å†’-¢Áj† †í∫®Ωç.

★ Tryst with destiny = ´’† NCμûÓ ´’†ç à®Ωp-®Ω-
îª’-èπ◊†o ä°æpçü¿ç v°æé¬®Ωç ®Ω£æ«-Ææuçí¬ éπ©’-Ææ’-éÓ-
´úøç. Åçõ‰, ´’† äúøç-•-úÕ-éπ†’ §ƒöÀç-îªôç, ´’†
NCμ v°æé¬®Ωç †úø-îª’-éÓ-́ ôç.

Q: What is the meaning of 'it is hereby' and
how to use it? 

A: It is hereby = Éçü¿’-´‚-©çí¬. 
★ It is hereby declared that he is no more an

officer = Éçü¿’-´‚-©çí¬ v°æéπ-öÀç-îª-•-úø’-ûª’-†oC
Åûª†’ áçûª-́ ÷vûªç ÅCμ-é¬J é¬úø’ ÅE. 

Q: Money is to be taken -Åç-õ‰ -ûÁ-©’í∫’-™ -Å®Ωnç?
A: úø•’s BÆæ’-éÓ-¢√Lq ÖçC/ úø•’s BÆæ’-éÓ-¢√L.

- D. Kalyan.
Q: Sir, I have completed my graduation in

mechanical engineering. I don't have any
experience. Whether I should go with Bio-
data or CV. Should I include my final year
project details?

A: You had better send your CV. Bio-data is
becoming outdated. You must include your
fourth year project detail, as that will
impress the employers.

- Bhagavanjee.
Q: Sir - would you please let me know the dif-

ference of the below mentioned. 
between - among

A: When you refer to only two things/ per-
sons, you use, between. 

Eg: The brothers shared the property between
themselves (only two brothers).

★ When you talk about more than two per-
sons/ things you use, among.

Eg: The brothers and sister shared the proper-
ty among themselves (more than two.)

Q: Explain the meaning of 'hitherto' with
example.

A: Hitherto - till now (É°æpöÀ ´®Ωèπÿ).
Eg: Hitherto he has been friendly with me, but

no more. (Éçûª-´-®Ωèπ◊ Ø√ûÓ ÊÆo£æ«çí¬ ÖçúË-¢√úË,
é¬F É°æ¤púø’ é¬ü¿’). The word is formal
(ví¬çC∑éπç) and is becoming outdated.
(¢√úø’éπ ûªT_-§Ú-ûÓçC.)

City of destiny -- Åç-õ‰..?
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Megaphone diplomacy Åç-õ‰? - Anil Yaramala

Q: Sir, explain below questions:

1. get + [verb2]

Ex: I get provided

2. I am [verb2]

Ex. I am provided

It is used to design.

A: We never use get + V2 (Past simple).

What we use is 'get + V3' (the Past par-

ticiple). I get provided means = I am pro-

vided = Somebody provides me ( = sup-

plies) with something.

★ Similarly, 'am' (a 'be' form) is never fol-

lowed by what you call V2 (past simple).

What follows verbs like, 'be' forms / got /

have is (V3) / the past participle = some-

body provides me with something. (á´®Ó
Ø√éÀ-≤ƒh®Ω’, üËEØÓ, ÅE Å®Ωnç. I get provided

ÅØ√o ÉüË Å®Ωnç ´Ææ’hçC.)

- Sudheer Enumula

Q: Dear sir, I saw in The Hindu newspaper

"ease of doing buissiness", what is it

mean?

★ What is the meaning of 'megaphone diplo-

macy'?

A: Ease of doing business means the easy

nature of doing business = ¢√u§ƒ®Ωç E®Ωy-
£œ«ç-îª-úøç™ ≤˘©¶μºuç.

★ Megaphone diplomacy = negotiations

between parties or nations through press-

meets and announcements, thus forcing

the other party to come out with its ideas =

= È®çúø’ §ƒKd© ´’üμ¿u / üË̈ »© ´’üμ¿u Ææç¶μ«-≠æ-ù©’
¶«£æ…-ôçí¬, °ævAé¬ v°æéπ-ô-†© üΔy®√, -v°æéπ-ô-†-© -
üΔy®√ E®Ωy-£œ«ç-îªúøç, Å´-ûªL-¢√®Ω’ ûª´’ ÖüËl¨¡ç
ûÁL-Ê°-ôô’x îËßª’-ú≈-EéÀ.

- K. Ravi Kumar

Q: Sir, let me know about the 1) to be, 2) to
do with examples.

A: To be, to do, to go, etc. are called infini-
tives. OöÀéÀ Å®Ωnç 'ôç—, 'ÅE— / 'éÀ— / 'ÅF— Å™«
´Ææ’hçC.

1) To be = to remain at a place / in a state =
Öçúøôç. Depending on the sentence in
which you use it you get different forms of
Öçúøôç: Öçúøôç, Öçú≈-©E, Öçúø-ö«-EéÀ /
ÖçúËç-ü¿’èπ◊.

Eg: a) To be here for an hour is difficult =
Ééπ\úø í∫çô ÊÆ°æ¤ Öçúøôç éπ≠ædç.

b) He wants you to be here = Åûª†’ †’Ny-éπ\úø
Öçú≈-©E Å†’-èπ◊ç-ô’-Ø√oúø’.

c) He likes to be here = Åûª†’ Ééπ\úø Öçúø-ö«-
EéÀ / ÖçúËç-ü¿’èπ◊ É≠æd-°æ-úø’-ûª’-Ø√oúø’.

2) Å™«Íí to do = îËßª’ôç / îËßª÷-©F / îËÊÆç-
ü¿’èπ◊ ÅE Å®Ωnç ´Ææ’hçC.

a) To do it is difficult = ÅC îÁßª’uôç éπ≠ædç.

b) He wants to do it = Åûª-†C îËßª÷-©E Å†’-èπ◊ç-
ô’-Ø√oúø’.

c) He is here to do it = Åûª-†C îËÊÆç-ü¿’èπ◊ Ééπ\úø
ÖØ√oúø’.

2) The 'be' form + the 'ing' form: Am / is / are /
will be / have been singing, etc.

3) The 'be' form + the past participle (V3): Am /
is / are / have been + seen, etc.

4) Have / has / had / shall have / should have,
etc. + past participle (V3): have
seen, has done, should have
gone, could have known, etc.

5) The doing words: words indicat-
ing actions. They appear in three
forms - the I doing word, the II
doing word, and the past doing
word. Study the table no.1.

6) Shall / should, will / would, can / could, may
/ might etc + I Doing word.

Eg: shall do, should go, will come, would know,

may come, might see, etc.
★ English™ à verb Å®·Ø√ Â°j† îÁ°œp† 6

®Ω÷§ƒ™x àüÓ äéπöÀ Å®· Öçú≈L. ÅC ™‰éπ-§ÚûË
verb ™‰†õ‰d, verb ™‰éπ-§ÚûË sentence Öçúøü¿’.

★ É°æ¤púø’ phrase = a group of words without a
verb. Eg: in the evening, working for
more than an hour (Note: Öûªh 'ing'
form, for example, working, is not a
verb; 'be' form + 'ing' form is a verb),
the stone thrown at the boy, etc.
(thrown is just a past participle - not
a verb. Be form / have, has, would
have, etc., + Past Participle (V3) is a

verb.) É´Fo phrases, áçü¿’-éπçõ‰, Ñ groups
of words ™ verb ™‰ü¿’ é¬•öÀd.

Clause: A group of words with a verb. Eg: If he
comes here, while he was walking, because

- Sravan Kumar; T. Mallikarjun

Q: Sir, please translate following Telugu sen-
tence into English.

1. ¢√®Ω’ ®Óúø’f ¢ËÆæ’h-Ø√o®Ω’.
2. ¢√úø’ ´‚úμø-†-´’t-é¬©’ áèπ◊\-´í¬ †´·t-û√úø’.
3. Ø√ é¬©’èπ◊ ´·∞¡Ÿx í∫’îª’a-èπ◊çC.
4. Sir, you said last time that my love is gone =

my love has gone. How is it correct? "My
love is gone" is a passive sentence. So it's
meaning 'Ø√ vÊ°´’ ¢ÁRx-§Ú-•-úøfC—.

A: 1. They are laying the road
2. He believes too much in superstitions (´‚úμø-

†-́ ’t-é¬©’).
3. A thorn has pricked my foot. A better sen-

tence: There is a thorn in my foot.
4. They are both the same. My love is gone is

not in the passive voice. The verb go, and so
the verb has gone is not a verb with an
object (not a transitive verb; it is intransitive.
Intransitive verbs have no objects - so no
passive voice)

★ '¢ÁRx-§Ú-•-úøfC— is not correct even in Telugu. ûÁ©’-
í∫’™ ´’†ç '¢ÁRx-§Ú-•-úøfC— ÅE á°æ¤p-úÁjØ√ Åçö«´÷?

- T. Gangadhara Rao, Palasa

Q: 1. The bag is too heavy to carry. 
2. The food is too salt to eat. 
Sir, are the above sentences correct? If
correct please let me know complex and
compound sentences to the sentences.

A: The bag is too heavy to carry ( = The bag is
very heavy, so I cannot carry it.) - Correct.

★ The food is too salty (not salt) to eat - correct
= the food has too much of salt, so one can-
not eat it.

★ The two sentences are simple.
★ The food is so salty that one cannot eat it. -

complex.
★ The food is very salty, so one cannot eat it. -

compound.
- Ravuri Surendraa; Madhu

Q: What is the difference between 'borrow' and
'lend'. Explain me with example. 

★ In our usage we say "in morning" but why do
we say "at night" ,why can't we say "at morn-
ing" or "in night" 

A: Borrow means taking money / other things
from others for temporary use and repaying
them later. (= Éûª-®Ω’© †’ç* Å°æ¤p BÆæ’-éÓ-´úøç).

★ Lend = give money/other things to others
temporarily and taking them back after
sometime. (= Å°æ¤p É´yôç).

★ We say, not, 'in morning', but, in the morning,
in the afternoon, in the evening, in the night
or at night. 'In night' is not proper usage. If
you wish to refer to a particular night, you
say, on that night. If it is about sometime in
the night, you say, during the night.

M. SURESAN

- Sree Deepya, Anakapalli
Q: Sir, please give table form of simple, com-

pound and complex sentences which most-
ly follows and examples. OR conversion of
simple, compound and complex sentences
using phrases / conjunctions.

A: To be able to know simple, complex and
compound sentences, you must first of all
know what a phrase and a clause are: To be
able to know these you must know the verb
form.

The verb has six forms (6 ®Ω÷§ƒ©’). They are:
1) The be forms (-Öç-úø-ôç -Å-ØË -´÷-ôèπ◊ -N-N-üμ¿

®Ω÷§ƒ©’). They are:
★ am / is / are; was / were; 
★ All forms ending with be: shall be / should be/

would be/ can be/ could be / may be, etc. 
★ All forms ending in been: have been / has

been / had been/ should have been / would
have been, etc.

he wanted my help, etc.
★ The underlined words are all verbs.
★ MAIN CLAUSE: A clause with complete

meaning.
★ SUBORDINATE CLAUSE: A clause without

complete meaning.
★ The number of clauses in a sentence = the

number of verbs in the sentences.

Simple, complex and compound
sentences:

★ A SIMPLE SENTENCE has one main clause
/ one main clause and a phrase.

★ A COMPLEX SENTENCE has one main
clause + one/more subordinate clauses.

★ A COMPOUND SENTENCE has two or
more main clauses.
Study the table no.2.

★ This is nature of the three types of sen-
tences. OöÀE äéπ ®Ωéπ-¢Á’i† sentence †’ç* ÉçéÓ-
®Ω-éπ-¢Á’i† sentence èπ◊ á™« ´÷®√a™ ´îËa-≤ƒJ
îª÷üΔlç.

If he comes here...

S. No.

1.

2.

3.

Verb form

I Doing Word (used
with I / we / you /
they)

II Doing Word (used
with he / she / it)
formed by adding s /
es to I doing word

Past Doing Word (
used with all subjects)

Examples

Go, take, sing, etc.

Goes, takes, sings,
etc.

Went, took, sang,
liked, etc.

Form when used with 'not' / in
questions

Do (not) go, do (not) take, do (not)
sing, etc.

Does not go, does not take, does not
sing, etc.

Did not go, did not take, did not sing,
did not like etc.

SIMPLE SENTENCE

★ Looking out the window
he saw his friend. 

Only one verb in the sen-
tence - saw. So one main
clause. 

Looking out the window
(phrase); he saw his
friend (Main clause)

COMPLEX SENTENCE

★ When / As he looked out
the window, he saw his
friend - Two verbs in the sen-
tence - looked, and saw. So
two clauses. 1) When / As he
looked out - meaning incom-
plete, so a subordinate
clause. He saw his friend -
Main clause.

COMPOUND SENTENCE

★ He looked out the window and
saw his friend. Two verbs in the
sentence - looked and saw. So
two clauses - he looked out -
meaning complete - main clause.
He saw his friend - meaning com-
plete too, so main clause again.
So two main clauses - Compound
sentence.

1
2
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- G. Supraja Dattu.
Q: Sir, how to identify adjectives? Some

words in the dictionary are like this:
Eg: Allay, allayed

Allege, alleged
Perverted, pertinent, previous, pertilent,
pestering. Any rules are there to identify
adjectives?

A: Adjectives are words which tell
us something about nouns. (üËE
í∫’ù«-ØÁj oØ√ ûÁLÊ°/ üËØÁj oØ√ ´JgçîË
´÷ô©’, adjectives). 

★ The answer you get to the ques-
tion, 'What kind of' (á™«çöÀ) is an
adjective.

Eg: A tall man - what kind of man?
(á™«çöÀ ´’E≠œ) – 

Ans: a tall man. (§Òúø-¢√öÀ ´’E≠œ) – ÅØË
Answer ´Ææ’hçC. é¬•öÀd, tall Ééπ\úø adjective. 
éÌEo-îÓôx "-ing form" (Present participle) †’
èπÿú≈ Adjective í¬ ¢√úøû√ç.

Eg: A barking dog (¢Á·JÍí èπ◊éπ\) – á™«çöÀ/
What kind of dog? - A barking (¢Á·JÍí)
dog – so here the '-ing' form, 'barking' is
an adjective too.
Å™«Íí past participle †’ èπÿú≈ adjective í¬

Ö°æ-ßÁ÷-T≤ƒhç. Å®·ûË past participle †’, adjec-
tive í¬ ¢√úÕ-†-°æ¤púø’, '•úÕ†— ÅØË Å®Ωnç ´Ææ’hçC.
Eg: The stolen money was recovered. Ééπ\úø

'stolen' past participle of 'steal'.
Stolen = üÌçT-Lç-îª-•-úÕ†. 

'Money', noun.  á™«çöÀ money? -
Answer: stolen money. é¬•öÀd 'stolen', Ééπ\úø

adjective Å´¤-ûª’çC.

★ The rule to identify an adjective:

Put the question, 'what kind of?' to the
noun, and the answer you get is the adjective.

★ Allay = reduce the fear/ suffering/ pain etc
(¶«üμ¿, ¶μºßª’ç ™«çöÀ ¢√öÀ †’ç* Ö°æ-̈ ¡-́ ’†ç éπL-
Tç-îªúøç) – ÉC °æEE ûÁLÊ° ´÷ô. é¬•öÀd, verb,
é¬F, adjective é¬ü¿’.

Å™«Íí allege (Å™„ñ¸)– ÉC-èπÿú≈ verb
= á´®Ó àüÓ îªôd-N-®Ω’-ü¿l¥-¢Á’i†/ ûª°æ¤p
îª®Ωu©’ îË¨»-®ΩE Ç®Ó-°œç-îªúøç. ÉC
adjective é¬ü¿’.

'Allayed' is the past tense as
well as the past participle (V3) of
allay. But 'allayed' is not usually
used before a noun to qualify it.

So it is not usually used as an adjective.

But 'alleged' (both past tense - V2 and past
participle - V3), as past participle is used
before a noun and therefore is used as an
adjective.

Eg: The alleged murderer could not be arrest-
ed = £æ«çûª-èπ◊-úÕí¬ Ç®Ó-°æù©’ áü¿’-®Ì\ç-ô’-†o-
¢√úø’, ë„jü¿’ îËßª’-•-úø-™‰ü¿’.

Å™«Íí ★ Perverted = Not considered normal/
acceptable by society (´÷´‚-©’í¬ ™‰E/ Ææ´÷ïç
Ç¢Á÷-Cç-îªE).

★ Pertinent = relevant = Ææç•ç-Cμç-*†

★ Previous = ´·çü¿’öÀ

★ Pestering = ¢ËCμçîË

(Pertilent ÅØË ´÷ô ™‰ü¿’) – É´Fo 'á™«çöÀ—
ÅØË v°æ¨¡o-©èπ◊ Ææ´÷-üμΔ-Ø√©’ é¬•öÀd, adjectives.

Noun -†’ -v°æ-PoÊÆh -ûÁ-LÊÆ-C...?

He is survived by..

M. SURESAN

- G.S.V. Raghavendra Kumar, Guntur.

Q: Sir, please let me know the meanings of
the following sentences.

i) Everybody needs to be loved.
ii) You must be joking.
iii) The gift can be mailed by Jack.
iv) The gift will be mailed by Jack.
v) The gift should be mailed by Jack.
vi) The gift may be mailed by Jack.
vii) The gift must be mailed by Jack.
viii) The composition is supposed to be

typed by me.
ix) Roshan would have watched the world

cup match.
A: i) Everybody needs somebody to love

them = vÊ°N’ç-îª-•-úøôç v°æA-¢√-∞¡xèπÿ Å´-
Ææ®Ωç. Å®·ûË vÊ°N’ç-îª-•-úøôç (PV) ûÁ©’-
í∫’™ é¬Ææh éπ%ûª-éπçí¬ Öçô’çC. Åçü¿’Íé É™«
îÁ§Òpîª’a: v°æA-¢√-∞¡xèπÿ Éûª-®Ω’© vÊ°´’ Å´-Ææ®Ωç.

ii) †’¢ËyüÓ joke îËÆæ’hç-ú≈L/ †’´¤y îÁ•’-ûª’-†oC
éπ*aûªçí¬ ñÈéj Öçú≈L. (I am sure what you
are saying is a joke).

iii) Jack can mail the gift = One method by
which Jack can send the gift is mailing/
It is possible for Jack to send the gift by
mail. (Å†’-èπ◊çõ‰ Jack, Ç é¬†’-éπ†’, post
(mail) üΔy®√ °æç°æ-´îª’a.)

iv) Jack will send the gift by mail (Åûª†’
mail üΔy®√ Ç é¬†’-éπ†’ °æç°æ¤-û√úø’).

v) He has to (compulsorily) send the gift by
mail (ÅûªØ√ é¬†’-éπ†’ mail üΔy®√ØË °æç§ƒL.)

vi) Jack may (Probability) send the gift by
mail (Mail/ Post üΔy®√ Jack Ç é¬†’-éπ†’
°æç§Òîª’a/ Ç Å´-é¬¨¡ç ÖçC).

vii) Jack has to (compulsorily) send the gift
by mail (Mail/ Post üΔy®√ØË ÅûªØ√ é¬†’-éπ†’
°æç§ƒL).

viii) I must type the composition (Ç compo-
sition †’ ØË†’ õ„j°ˇ îËßª÷L).

ix) He had the chance to watch the match
but did not (®Ó≠æØ˛ Ç match E îª÷Æœ ÖçúË-
¢√úË é¬F îª÷úø-™‰ü¿’).

- Rithik M.
Q: Sir, is the sentence 'going home from

college' correct? 
A: I am/ he/ she is/ was/ will be going

home from college - Correct.
Q: What are the different types of verbs?

Explain with examples.
A: Different types  of verbs - refer to spo-

ken English lesson No - 824 (Sunday
Feb 15, 2015).

- Swamy Naidu.

Q: Sir, may I use auxiliary verbs like have,
has, had and having as action verbs?
How, when and where to use the word
'having'? 
How to use auxiliary verbs as present
continuous tense? 
Which of these sentences are correct
examples:

i) I am having working experience on
computer programmer.

ii) I have good knowledge on computer
programmer.

iii) I am working as a computer program-
mer since 3.3  years. 

iv) I have been working as a computer pro-
grammer since 3.3 years.

A: Have/ has/ had are not only auxiliary
verbs, but action verbs, when they are
used with the meaning of eating/ drink-
ing.

★ I am having coffee. (I am drinking cof-
fee).

★ She has breakfast at eight every morning.
★ They had their lunch early today. (= They

ate their lunch early today).
Only with this meaning are they action

verbs. With the meaning of possession (éπLT
Öçúøôç), they are not certain verbs.
★ She has beautiful dark hair - 'has' here is

NOT an action verb.
You cannot use auxiliary verbs indepen-

dently. They help the main verbs in forming
tenses. They are auxiliary verbs because
they by themselves cannot be used to form a
sentence.

There are two types of auxiliaries:

1) Primary auxiliaries: be, do and have
2) The modal auxiliaries: shall, should, can,

could, may, might, will, would, must,
need, ought and dare.
'Having' by itself cannot be used as a

verb. It has to have an auxiliary verb before
it.
★  I am having breakfast; please wait. The

verb here is 'am having' (am and having
together).

★ Am/ is/ are having = am/ is/ are eating/
drinking something.

i) I am having working experience... 
- WRONG. 

I have work experience ... - Correct.
ii) I have a good knowledge as a computer

programmer - Correct. 'Have' here is the
verb (Not an action verb).

iii) I have been working (not, I am working)
as a ... for (not, since) 3.3 years .........
correct.
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- Bhagawan.
Q: Sir, the word 'survived' is always used in

passive voice, why should it not be in
active voice - for example 'he is survived
by two children & wife' why should we not
say 'he has two children & wife?' Please
clarify my doubt.

A: No. 'Survive' is also used in the active
voice. Instead of saying, 'He is survived by
his wife and two children', we can say, 'His
wife and two children survive him'.
He has a wife and two children - the sen-

tence is correct but the meaning is different. It
means that he is alive and has a wife and two
children.

Know the correct meaning of survive =
Continue to live after the death of a close rel-
ative (member of a family).
★ His wife and two children survive him = He

is dead, and they are alive.

Q: Sir, would you please let me know differ-
ence among/ between the following sen-
tences.

a) I am not bothered - I don't bother
b) I am not worried - I don't worry
c) between - among
A: a) I am not bothered = I don't bother

b) I am not worried = I don't worry.
In the case of b), I am not worried is more
used than I don't worry.
c) Between is used when we refer to two per-

sons/ things.
★ The father divided the property equally

between the brother and the sister (only two
persons).
'Among' is used when we refer to more

than two things/ persons.
★ The father divided the property equally

among his sons and daughter (More than
two).

Q: Sir, please let me know the meaning of
'hitherto' with example.

A: Hitherto = till now
★ He has been hitherto (till now) my assistant.

From now on he will be independent.
But 'hitherto' is old usage/ outdated.
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Ñ-Ø√--úø’ é¬®√u-©-ßª’ç, -®√-¢Á÷-@ °∂œ-™¸t Æœ-öÃ, 
£æ«-ßª’-û˝-†í∫®˝ (-´’ç-úø-©ç), ®Ωçí¬È®-úÕf ->-™«x.

Email your questions to: pratibhadesk@eenadu.net830

- Madhu, Kurnool
Q: Sir, please explain which one is right. 
1. Will school be on friday
2. Does anybody has text book
3. Does  anybody have text book/  Does any-

body get text book
4. Who got text book
5. After I had learnt how to a bridge by my

friend, I founded / constructed one bridge
6. If I get money, I will found one house for

my mother
7. Already I told you this topic.  
8. Already I have told you this

topic
9. Sir please give example

about either and whether in
English and Telugu.

10. Are you coming to school
tomorrow

11. Will you come to school
12. Whom should we submit
13. Whom we should submit
14. I come  to school every day
15. I come for class
A: The correct sentences are:     
1) Will the school be open / work on Friday?
2 & 3) Does anybody have a/ the text book? /

Has anybody a/ the text book?
4) Who has got the text book? ('has got' - past

action, time not stated.)    
5) After I had learnt how to build a bridge

from my friend, I constructed the bridge. 
6) If I get money I will build/ buy a house for

my mother. (found = establish/ ≤ƒn°œç-îª-úøç)
7 & 8) I have told you the topic already.  

9) Either = È®çúÕöx àüÓ äéπöÀ/ Éü¿l-J™ á´®Ó
äéπ®Ω’.

★ Either of them is ok for me = Ç
È®çúÕöx àüÁjØ√ Ø√èπ◊ °∂æ®Ω-¢√-™‰ü¿’/ Ç Éü¿l-
J™ á´-È®jØ√ °∂æ®Ω-¢√-™‰ü¿’. 

★ Whether = Å´¤Ø√, é¬üΔ. I don't know
whether/ if he is coming or not
(Åûª†’ ´Ææ’h-Ø√oúÓ ™‰üÓ Ø√èπ◊ ûÁL-ßª’ü¿’).

★ I don't know whether he will come
or not.

10) Correct with a question mark at the end.
11) Question mark at the end of the sentence

necessary.
12 & 13) To whom should we submit it?/

Who should we submit it to?
14 & 15) I come to school every day.

- G Manidhar, Prakasam.

Q: Sir please clarify my doubt in the usage of
must and should. i) You should treat me as
your equal. ii) You must treat me as equal
- What is the difference in these two sen-
tences in meaning?

A: Must and should - both of them are used to
express command, duty and necessity.
However, 'must' is stronger than 'should'
and conveys greater force.

'Must' is stronger than..

He himself told me..

M. SURESAN

- Soma Kalyani

Q: Sir, I am preparing for the competitive
exams. I am not able to get even a single
sentence correctly in English to express
my feeling. Whenever it comes to Telugu
language I can explain it as much as I can.
This happens many times. From one and
half year onwards I lose confidence. How
to improve my spoken English. While
speaking English I used to get stop in the
middle thinking that whether the grammar
or  the verb used by me is correct or not.
Please give your suggestions.

A: Never lose your confidence. You can learn
and speak good English. Tell yourself so.
Read the English newspaper every day and
short stories in English. Keep watching
English news on the TV. Watch English
movies without looking at the sub-titles.
You can certainly improve your English.
Whenever you get an opportunity, talk to
others only in English. Don't mind if they
make fun of you. You are preparing for
competitive exams. So master the vocabu-
lary exercises there and try to use the
words you find there in your own sen-
tences. 

- Shiva Prasad.

Q: Sir, I have a doubt about at, in. When
should we use these words (at, in). Please
explain this.

A: 1) At before exact time - at 4 PM, at 9 O'
clock., etc.  IN before the parts of the day -
in the morning, in the evening, in the after-
noon, etc.  However, when we refer to the

morning/ evening of  a particular day/ date,
we use 'on'.  

Eg: The classes are in the morning.  There was
no class on the morning of the 18th/
Monday last.  

★ IN before months and years - in July, in
December, etc.  In 2014, in 2015, etc.  

★ At before small towns and villages. In
before big and important cities. 'At'
Mangalagiri, at Ibrahimpatnam, etc. 'In'
Hyderabad, In Vijayawada, In Shirdi, etc.  

★ Sometimes both 'in' and 'at' are used inter-
changeably: In / At the college, In / At the
theatre, etc.  However, when you refer to
something inside a place, you use in:  There
were no seats in the theatre.  

★ 'At'  before points (of place):  At the bus
stop, at the railway station, at the airport,
etc.   

★ 'In' before closed places: in a car, in the
room, in the box, etc.  

★ These are the most important points about
'at' and 'in'.  There are other occasions as
well where they are used. www.eenadupratibha.net

'-≤ÚpÈé-Ø˛ -Éç-Tx-≠ˇ— §ƒ-ûª Ææç-*éπ-© éÓÆæç -îª÷-úøç-úÕ..

- K. Swapna
Q: Sir, please explain about the difference

between emphatic & reflexive pronoun
with examples.

A: Note: Explain is not followed by about.
You explain, but don't explain about some-
thing.    
Both the pronouns usually have the same

form - ending with 'self/ selves'.  
Eg: myself, himself, ourselves etc.  

However, a reflexive pronoun is the object
of a verb, whereas an emphatic pronoun,
places emphasis on the subject.  
Eg: 1) He killed himself.  Here 'himself' is a

reflexive pronoun because it is the  object
of the verb 'killed'. (Killed whom? The
answer to the question is 'himself', so
himself is the object of killed.  So it is a
reflexive pronoun).  

2) He himself killed his wife (ÅûªØË/ Åûª-†ç-ûªô
ÅûªØË (ÉçÈé-́ ®Ó é¬ü¿’) ûª† ¶μ«®Ωu†’ îªç§ƒúø’).
Here 'himself' is an emphatic pronoun
because 'himself' emphasizes the subject,
'He'.

★ Usually  (not always)  the reflexive pro-
noun comes at the end of the sentence,
whereas the emphatic sentence comes
immediately after the subject of the sen-
tence. 

Reflexive Pronouns Emphatic Pronouns

He harmed himself by not seeing the doc-
tor in time. (ûª†èπ◊ û√ØË éÃúø’ îËÆæ’-èπ◊-Ø√oúø’ ú≈éπd-
®˝†’ Ææ´’-ßª÷-EéÀ Ææçv°æ-Cç-îª-èπ◊çú≈)

She always praises herself (Ç¢Á’ ûª††’ û√ØË
§Òí∫’-úø’-èπ◊ç-ô’çC)

Politicians help only themselves. (®√ï-éÃ-ßª’--
Ø√-ßª’èπ◊-©’ -ûª-´’èπ◊ -û√-¢Ë’ ≤ƒ-ßª’ç -îËÆæ’èπ◊ç-ö«®Ω’.)

He himself told me that he had done it.  
(ÅûªØË îÁ§ƒpúø’ Ø√ûÓ ÅC û√ØË îËÆœ-†ô’d)

She herself agreed that she was wrong. (Ç¢Ë’ ä°æ¤p-
èπ◊çC ûª†’ ûªÂ°j p-†ô’d)

Some politicians themselves agreed that they were
for the bad state of the country. (éÌçûª-´’çC ®√ï-éÃ-ßª’-
¢√-ü¿’--™‰ ä°æ¤p-èπ◊-Ø√o®Ω’, û√¢Ë’ üË¨¡ v°æÆæ’hûª ü¿’Æœn-AéÀ é¬®Ω-ù-´’E)

- Bhavaghni Devunoori, Warangal.

Q: Sir, I would like to know the meaning of
the sentences given below.

1) Forget this ever happened 
2) I am so over it

A: 1) Don't try to remember what has hap-
pened at any time (ÉC ÅÆæ©’ ïJ-Tç-ü¿ØË
N≠æßª’ç ´’Ja§Ú).

2) This is not a sentence because this group of
words has no meaning. (Ñ ´÷ô-©èπ◊ Å®Ωnç
™‰ü¿’. é¬•öÀd ÉC ¢√éπuç é¬ü¿’ – ÅÆæ©’ O’®Ω’ àç
îÁ°æp-ü¿-©-îª’-èπ◊-Ø√o®Ω’?)

- Y V Chalapathi Rao, Harihar-Karnataka.

Q: Sir, in one of the books, it is mentioned
that the following 1 and 2 sentences are
correct and will give same meaning.

1. We expected his being admitted into the
university. 

2. We expected him being admitted into the
university.

3. I do not mind his/ him sitting on this table. 
4. They insisted on my/ me being present in

the function. 
But, I read in one book possessive case of

nouns and pronouns should be used before
Gerunds and given examples as given below.
5. They insisted on me resigning the post

(Incorrect).
6. They insisted on my resigning the post

(Correct).
7. We rejoiced at him being promoted

(Incorrect).
8. We rejoiced at his being promoted (Correct)

Please explain sir.
A: Strictly speaking, the possessive case (his/

her/ my / their /  somebody's, etc,)  should
be used after the gerund. However, in the
present day English, even the objective
case is accepted. (ÅÆæ©’ E•ç-üμ¿-†© v°æé¬®Ωç,
possessive case ØË ¢√ú≈L, é¬F Ñ ´’üμ¿u
É™«çöÀ objective case èπÿú≈ Ææ•¶‰ Åçô’-
Ø√o®Ω’. This is not wrong nowadays.) O’®Ω’
Â°j† ®√Æœ† ïûª-™xE È®çúø’ ¢√é¬u©÷ present
usage v°æé¬®Ωç ÆæÈ®j-†¢Ë.

- S. Sri Krishna.

Q: Dear sir, please explain about adverb
clause, noun clause, all clauses and how to
find clauses.

A: A clause is a group of words with a verb.  
1) A noun clause does the work of a noun.

That is, it acts as the subject of a sentence,
object of a verb / of a preposition, and the
indirect object of a verb.

2) An adverb clause does the work of an
adverb.  That is, it modifies (adds to the
meaning of ) a verb / an adjective.  There are
different types of adverb clauses:  Adverb
clause of time, condition, purpose, reason,
concession, place, comparison, and manner. 

3) An adjective clause does the work of an
adjective.  That is, the adjective clause
qualifies a noun (say something about a
noun).  Usually adjective clauses begin
with who, whom, whose, which, that, etc.  
These are the three clauses which are often

used.  More about them in the next lesson.
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